
Town of Riverhead 
200 Howell Avenue 

Riverhead, NY  11901 
 
 
 
 

TO: Supervisor Aguiar; Deputy Supervisor Higgins; Councilpersons Beyrodt 
Giglio, Hubbard, Kent; Julie O’Neill, Deputy Town Clerk  

 
CC: Carol Delvecchio, Clerk’s Office 
 
FROM: Teresa Baldinucci, Purchasing Agent 
 
DATE:  November 19, 2020 
 
RE: Bid Opening Report for General Hardware 
 
 
1 bids was received by the Town Clerk and opened by the Purchasing Agent on 
November 19, 2020 at 11am: 
 
Griffing Hardware Co., Inc. 
136 W Main Street 
Riverhead, NY 11901 
griffinghardware@aol.com 
 
 
Results of the bid opening are attached.  

Yvette Aguiar 
Supervisor 

Teresa Baldinucci
Purchasing Agent 

631-727-3200 Ext. 271 



TOWN OF RIVERHEAD PURCHASING OFFICE
BID TAB SHEET

GENERAL HARDWARE
11/19/2020

ITEM QTY UNIT DESCRIPTION

 -  -  - 
PERCENTAGE OF DISCOUNT OFF CURRENT ACE 
HARDWARE OR TRUE VALUE CATALOG

PERCENTAGE OF DISCOUNT

15%

631-727-28055

GRIFFING HARDWARE CO., INC.
TODD A. GRIFFING

BID NAME:
BID OPENING DATE:  

COMPANY:
CONTACT:
PHONE #:


